August 24, 2011

Mr. Robert W Schrauder, Vice President
Licensing, US ABWR Projects & Technologies
Toshiba America Nuclear Energy Corporation
3545 Whitehall Park Dr, Suite 500

Charlotte, NC 28273

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR WITHHOLDING INFORMATION FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
TOSHIBA AMERICA NUCLEAR ENERGY CORPORATION REQUEST
RELATED TO APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL FACILITIES FOR STORAGE OF
SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

Dear Mr. Schrauder:

By letter to the U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) dated July 27, 2011, you submitted
an affidavit signed on July 27, 2011, executed by you as Vice President, Licensing US ABWR
Projects & Technologies, Toshiba America Nuclear Energy Corporation (TANE), requesting that
information contained in the December 16, 2010, transmittal letter, Enclosure 2 and Enclosure 3
be withheld from public disclosure pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10
CFR) Part 2, Section 2.390:

In addition to containing security related information, the affidavit stated that the submitted
information should be considered proprietary and exempt from public disclosure for the following
reasons:

1. In making this application for withholding of proprietary information of which it is the
owner, TANE believes that the information contained in the Audit Procedures and the
Standard Terms and Conditions qualifies for withholding under the exemption from
disclosure set forth 10 C.F.R. 2.390(a)(4) for trade secrets and commercial or financial
information.

2.  The Information identified as proprietary has in the past been, and will continue to be,
held in confidence by TANE and its disclosure outside the company is limited to
regulatory bodies and others with a legitimate need for the information, and is always
subject to suitable measures to protect it from unauthorized use or disclosure.

3.  The basis for holding the Audit Procedures and the Standard Terms and Conditions
confidential is that they describe the specific procedures established by TANE for the
control and protection of safeguards information. This information was developed at a
significant expenditure of time and resources by TANE. Disclosure of the documents
would have a negative impact on TANE because of a loss of competitive advantage due
to the costs associated with development of the Audit Procedures and the Standard
Terms and Conditions. Providing public access to such information could permit
competitors to duplicate the documents without incurring the associated costs.
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4, The referenced Information is being furnished to the NRC in confidence and solely for
the purpose of information and review by the NRC staff.

5 The referenced information is not available in public sources and could not be gathered
readily from other publicly available information.

We have reviewed the December 16, 2010, letter and the July 27, 2011, affidavit in accordance
with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390 and, on the basis of your statements, have determined
that the submitted information sought to be withheld contains proprietary commercial
information and should be withheld from public disclosure.

Therefore, the version of the submitted information marked as proprietary, will be withheld from
public disclosure pursuant to 10 CFR 2.390(b)(5) and Section 103(b) of the Atomic Energy Act
of 1954, as amended.

Withholding from public inspection shall not affect the right, if any, of persons properly and
directly concerned to inspect the documents. If the need arises, we may send copies of this
information to our consultants working in this area. We will, of course, ensure that the
consultants have signed the appropriate agreements for handling proprietary information.

If the basis for withholding this information from public inspection should change in the future
such that the information could then be made available for public inspection, you should
promptly notify the NRC. You also should understand that the NRC may have cause to review
this determination in the future, for example, if the scope of a Freedom of Information Act
request includes your information. In all review situations, if the NRC makes a determination
adverse to the above, you will be notified in advance of any public disclosure.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, | may be reached at 301-415-1494 or
George.Wunder@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

George F. Wunder, Senior Project Manager
BWR Projects Branch

Division of New Reactor Licensing

Office of New Reactors

Docket Nos.: 52-001

cc: See next page
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cc:

Ms. Michele Boyd

Legislative Director

Energy Program

Public Citizens Critical Mass Energy
and Environmental Program

215 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE

Washington, DC 20003

Michael L. Hammond

Technological Hazards Program Office
Radiological Emergency Preparedness
Program, Region X

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
130 228th Street, SW

Bothell, WA 98021

Kiyoshi Okamura
Vice President

Nuclear Energy Systems & Services Division
Toshiba Corporation Power Systems Company

1-1, Shibaura 1-Chome, Minato-ku
Tokyo 105-80001, Japan

(Revised 06/09/2011)
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Email

APAGLIA@Scana.com (Al Paglia)

awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
brianr.johnson@ge.com (R. R. Johnson)
BrinkmCB@westinghouse.com (Charles Brinkman)
Carellmd@westinghouse.com (Mario D. Carelli)
charles.bagnal@ge.com (Charles Bagnal)
cschlaseman@mpr.com (Caroline Schlaseman)
CumminWE@Westinghouse.com (Edward W. Cummins)
cwaltman@roe.com (C. Waltman)
daniel.stenger@hoganlovells.com (Daniel Stenger)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
DelLaBarreR@state.gov (R. DeLaBarre)
dwuokko@tane.toshiba.com (Dale Wuokko)
foconnor@yritwc.org (Faon O'Connor)
hugh.upton@ge.com (Hugh Upton)
jahalfinger@babcock.com (Jeff Halfinger)
jerald.head@ge.com (Jerald G. Head)
Jim.Kinsey@inl.gov (James Kinsey)
jim.riccio@wdc.greenpeace.org (James Riccio)
john.elnitsky@pgnmail.com (John Elnitsky)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
Kenichi.Sato.sz@hitachi.com (Kenichi Sato)
kenji2.arai@dx.toshiba.co.jp (Keniji Arai)
kouhestani@msn.com (Amir Kouhestani)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
Ichandler@morganlewis.com (Lawrence J. Chandler)
mamcburnett@stpegs.com (Mark McBurnett)
Marc.Brooks@dhs.gov (Marc Brooks)
maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com (Maria Webb)
mark.beaumont@wsms.com (Mark Beaumont)
mark.holbrook@inl.gov (Mark Holbrook)
matias.travieso-diaz@pillsburylaw.com (Matias Travieso-Diaz)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)
mike_moran@fpl.com (Mike Moran)
MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)

nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
Nuclaw@mindspring.com (Robert Temple)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
pbessette@morganlewis.com (Paul Bessette)
pshastings@duke-energy.com (Peter Hastings)
rbarrett@astminc.com (Richard Barrett)
rclary@scana.com (Ronald Clary)
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rcoward@mpr.com (Robert Coward)
rdisalvo@tane.toshiba.com (Richard DiSalvo)
Richard.Black@eh.doe.gov (Richard Black)
RJB@NEIl.org (Russell Bell)
Rschrauder@tane.toshiba.com (Robert Schrauder)
rtrench@mpr.com (Randy Trench)
ryuji.iwasaki@dx.toshiba.com.jp (Ryuji Iwasaki)
sabinski@suddenlink.net (Steve A. Bennett)
sandra.sloan@areva.com (Sandra Sloan)
serori@westinghouse.com (Raymond Sero)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
shobbs@enercon.com (Sam Hobbs)
spellmandj@ornl.gov (Donald J. Spellman)
stephan.moen@ge.com (Stephan Moen)
strambgb@westinghouse.com (George Stramback)

Tansel.Selekler@nuclear.energy.gov (Tansel Selekler)

TJKim@babcock.com (T.J. Kim)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
wayne.marquino@ge.com (Wayne Marquino)
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